January 2, 1974

UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII

Department of Anthropology

Mr. Don E. Crabtree
Route 1, Box 110
Kimberly, Idaho 83341

Dear Don,

I am sorry to be so long in answering your letter of
Nov. 19, but I was away on the mainland until Dec. 8, and
then of course we had the Xmas rush.

I wrote to Dave Sanger, and he replied saying that they
want a lithics person to teach a l-semester 'mini course''.
The other person they want, for the Quaternary Institute,
must be an Arctic specialist. So much for that, but I do
appreciate your putting me ip touch (I'd like to meet Sanger
someday -- he has done interSting work). VWhile on the main-
land I was interviewed for the Headship of the Dept. of Anthrc
at the University of Conn. I suspect they want me, but I'm
not sure I want them! Their department is full of internal
feuding and general unpleasantness. Too bad, really, be-
cause that's a nice area to live in, and UConn. is not a
bad institution. I also went to the AAA Meetings -- what a
madhouse that was. Incidentally, I met Brian Hayden there,
and he was just about what I expected. He's a very bright
fellow and could do some valuable work, but he's also an
academic '"headhunter'. He's teaching now at Virginia Com-
monwealth Univ., and Errett Callahan wrote to me not long
ago concluding much the same thing. As you may know, I met
Jo Kamminga in Adelaide last summer, and he made a very good
impression. I expect we'll be seeing some good stuff from
him ~- he's quite a different sort of person from Hayden.

Just read a very interesting MA. Thesis by Henry G.
Wylie (Univ. of Utah) on lithic analysis of Hogup Cave ma-
terial. His address is: U,S. Forest Service Archaeological
Laboratory, 324 25th St., Ogden, Utah 84401, in case you
want to get in touch with him about it.

Betsy and I both hope you are well and having a Happy »
Yule. I'l1l let you know if we plan to make any moves.

Cheers, D Q
2550 Campus Road - Honolulu, Hawaii 96822

Richard A. Gould
Assoc. Professor
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